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25 February 1966
MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
25X1 SUBJECT: | |Developments
25X1 25x1 1. [ Jtells me that he has now been appointed as | |
Chief of Plans., This apparently represents a recognition on the part of
25X1 Chief, Dhat he needs some sort of central and orderly control over
25X1 his planning., [__]has been good at initial concepts, but weak on the details
25X1 of implementation, [ [attention to detail should make a good contribution

to this activity. He describes his job as having considerable latitude in its
initial statement,

25X1 2, | |
I This does not mean that

there is to be an overall Deputy, however,

3. Mr. Fitzgerald has been given what now amounts to about 8-1/2
25X1 hours briefings on tE_e\ He has indicated his
desire to terminate WIn response to my
25X1 question I:l says they are the same we had in mind., Mr, Fitzgerald
25X125X1 is concerned with the concept of | |, that is use of | |
by the area divisions., I pointed out that we had tried to stimulate some
25X1 positive activity along these lines, In any event, [ ] understands
(he wasn't present at the briefings) that the presentations were well
received, and that they were pretty factual.

25X1

S. D, Breckinridge

CC: SDB chrono
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